

Short Resume

NAME

ITO Yoshihiko (伊東 佳彦)

PROFILE

Director for Geological Research (CERI) (地質研究監)

Civil Engineering Research Institute for Cold Region,

Public Works Research Institute

(国立研究開発法人 土木研究所 寒地土木研究所)

Hiragishi 1-3-1-34, Toyohira-Ku, Sapporo, 062-8602 JAPAN

(〒062-8602 札幌市豊平区平岸1条3丁目1-34)

E-mail: yos-ito@ceri.go.jp

Date of Birth: 8 January, 1959

Nationality: Japanese

TITLES

2012-Present: Chief of Hokkaido Branch, Japan Society of Engineering
Geology (日本応用地質学会北海道支部長)

POSITION HELD

2014-Present: Director for Geological Research, CERI

2001-2014: Team Leader of Geological Hazards Research Team, CERI

1984-2001: Government Officer in the Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and
Fishery, the National Land Agency, the Ministry of Land, Infra-
structure, Transport and Tourism

EDUCATION

Doctor of Philosophy in Engineering (Kyoto University, 2005)

Master of Science (Kyoto University, 1984)

Bachelor of Science (Kyoto University, 1982)